City of North Little Rock
rLR Board of Zoning Adjustment Agenda
Thursday, January 26, 2023 - 1:30 PM
Conference Room B — City Services Building — 120 Main Street, NLR, AR 72114

Call to Order -
Roll Call and finding of a Quorum -
Approval of Minutes - December 29, 2022

Public Hearing Items -
1. BOA 2023-04, 2612 Gribble Street, NLR, AR, a variance request from the area provision of Section 4.3.3: I1

Office Warehouse District (C) Area Requirements Table to allow a reduced side yard setback along the western

perimeter reducing the setback from 30-feet required to 11.52-feet

2. BOA #2022-05, 404 Chimney Rock Drive, NLR, AR a variance request from the area provision of Section
5.20 to allow an increased height of a front yard retaining wall allowing the height to taper from 7-feet in
height to 2-feet in height

Administrative —
Public Comment -
Adjournment —

Reminder - - Turn off cell phones
- Board of Adjustment Hearing procedures on back of the Agenda

- Visitors sign-in with both name and address

Next Board of Zoning Adjustment Hearing Filing Deadline February 1, 2023 Hearing Date February 23, 2023

For the Board to grant a variance the applicant must first establish a hardship. A hardship should not be created
by the owner, it should be due to unique circumstances existing on the property. For example, it must be
demonstrated a strict enforcement of the Zoning Ordinance would prohibit the development of the property or no
reasonable use of the property can be made.



LR NORTH LITTLE ROCK

r BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT

HEARING PROCEDURES
(1/1/2019)

Order of the Public Hearing: The regularly scheduled public hearing is generally held on the last
Thursday of each month at 1:30 PM in the City Council Chambers, 300 Main Street, North Little
Rock, AR. All meetings are open to the public. Typical hearings begin with roll call and finding of
a quorum, approval of the previous meeting minutes, correspondence and staff reports, committee
reports, unfinished business, new business, public comment and adjournment.

Voting: There are five members of the Board. A quorum consists of three members present.
“Robert’s Rules of Order” apply unless the Board has outlined alternative procedures. All business
must be approved by a minimum of three votes.

Procedure to allow a person to address or approach the Board:

1. No person shall address or approach the Board without first being recognized by the Chair.

2. After being recognized, each person shall state their name and address for the record.
3. All questions and remarks shall be addressed through the Chair.
4. All remarks shall be addressed to the Board as a whole and not to any individual Board member.

5. When a group of citizens are present to speak on an item, a spokesperson may be selected by the
group to address the Board. If multiple individuals of the group desires to speak, the Chair may
limit each presentation to three minutes.

6. No person other than members of the Board and the person having the floor shall be permitted to
enter into any discussion, either directly, indirectly or through a Board member, without
permission of the Chair.

7. Once the question has been called, no person in the audience shall address the Board on the matter
at hand without first securing permission to do so by a majority vote of the Board.

8. At least 24-hours prior to the public hearing, anyone wishing to submit exhibits for the record
shall provide staff with copies of the exhibits for each Board member, one copy of the exhibit for
staff to place in the permanent file and one copy of the exhibit for the legal department.

9. At least 24-hours prior to the public hearing, anyone wishing to read a statement into the record
shall provide staff with a written copy of the statement.



North Little Rock Board of Zoning Adjustment
Minute Record Summary — December 29, 2022

Chairman Tom Brown called the meeting of the North Little Rock Board of Zoning Adjustment to order
at 1:30 P.M. in Conference Room B of the City Services Building, 120 Main Street, North Little Rock,
AR. Roll call found a quorum to be present; a quorum being three members present.

Members Present

Mr. Tom Brown, Chairman
Mr. Mike Abele

Mr. Gardner Burton

Mr. Steve Sparr

Members Absent

Mr. Tim Giattina, Vice-Chair

Staff Present

Ms. Donna James, Assistant Director of Planning
Mr. Tracy Spillman, City Planner

Ms. Marie Miller, City Attorney

Others Present

Ms. Sharon Bowers

Mr. Billy Stain

Mr. Jonathon Rogers

Mr. Jason Scheffer of Halff Engineering
Ms. Kim Tipton

Ms. Tiffany Pike

Old Business
None

Administrative

Mr. Sparr formed a motion to excusing Mr. Giattina. Mr. Burton provided a second. All members
voted in the affirmative, the motion was approved.

Approval of Minutes

Mr. Sparr formed a motion to approve the minutes from November 17, 2022. Mr. Burton seconded the
motion. Chairman Brown called for a vote. All members voted in the affirmative, the motion was
approved.



North Little Rock Board of Zoning Adjustment
Minute Record — December 29, 2022
Page 2 of 4

Public Hearing Items —

BOA 2022-38, 1515 W 16" Street, A variance to allow the placement of a fence on a currently vacant
lot. Chairman Brown called the item and requested the applicant come forward and provide their
hardship. Ms. Sharon Bowers stating her address of 1516 W 16™ Street. She stated she purchased the
property last year and was proposing to build a house on the lot. She stated her hardship was the property
was vacant for over 30-years and people had been using the property as a dumping ground. Dumping
beer bottles and trash. She stated there was a carport on the property which she removed. She stated
she had cut the underbrush and trees. She stated when she was off work she came by to clean the lot.
She stated she removed the fence to allow a privacy fence to be installed. She stated her hardship was
people trespassing on her property.

Chairman Brown questioned if Ms. Bowers intended to build a house on the property. Mr. Bowers stated
she did intent to build a house on the property but could not build at this time. She stated the hardship
was the trash and people walking on her property.

Chairman Brown questioned the fence height and material. Ms. Bowers stated the fence was proposed
6-feet to 8-feet in height. She stated the fence did not have to be tall just in place to keep people off her
property. She stated she needed a shed to store her belongings on the property. She stated she was
currently renting space to store her personal items.

Chairman Brown stated the Board could not consider the request for the shed since the shed was not in
the current request. Staff stated the Board could not consider allowing a use on the property that was
not allowed. Staff stated the shed would become the primary use of the property, which was not allowed
on the property under the current zoning. Staff stated if she wished to pursue the shed Ms. Bowers would
need to request a Special Use via City Council to allow the placement of the shed without a primary
structure.

Ms. Bowers stated the hardship was people were stealing items from her property. She stated someone
stole the no trespassing sign. She stated the vandals were pulling her mailbox down. She stated she
wanted the fence to keep people off her property.

There was a general discussion by the Board concerning the fence placement and fence heights. Staff
stated within the front setback the maximum height fencing allowed was 3 Y2-feet. The side yard fence
maximum height allowed was 6-feet and the rear yard maximum height allowed was 8-feet. The Board
questioned the front setback on the property with no primary structure. Staff stated the 6-foot fence
could not extend beyond the front setback of the adjacent homes.

Chairman Brown stated the front would need to remain open. Ms. Bowers stated this was not an issue.
She stated the front could remain open. She stated she wanted to keep people out on either side of her
property. Mr. Sparr questioned the existing fencing located on the property. Ms. Bowers stated there
was a chain link fence on the sides of the property but the chain link fence did not belong to her. Mr.
Sparr questioned if there was a fence on three sides how this would keep people from dumping. Ms.
Bowers stated she felt the fence would deter people from dumping. She stated she was tired of people
dumping on her property.



North Little Rock Board of Zoning Adjustment
Minute Record — December 29, 2022
Page 3 of 4

Mr. Burton stated the fence in the front could only be 3 %- feet in height. She stated the fence would be
placed to come up to the front of the adjacent house. She stated the fence was the only means of keeping
people off her property.

Chairman Brown questioned if any of the Board members had any questions or comments. He then
questioned if anyone in the audience wanted to address the Board. There being none, he stated he would
entertain a motion for approval of the variance request. Mr. Burton provided a motion for approval of
the item based on the applicants stated hardship. Mr. Abele provided a second to the motion. By a roll
call vote, members Abele and Burton voted in the affirmative and members Brown and Sparr voted in
the negative. The motion failed.

BOA 2022-39, 17212 Crooked Oak Drive, A variance to allow a reduced rear yard setback. Mr. Billy
Stain addressed the Board on the merits of the request. He stated his hardship was the shape of the lot.
He stated the street was constructed as a cul-de-sac, which took a large area out of the lot. He stated the
setback on the rear was 15-feet. He stated the Bill of Assurance required a minimum building size of
1800 square feet. He stated he could not building a smaller house and still meet the requirements of the
Bill of Assurance. Chairman Brown questioned the hardship. Mr. Stain stated the hardship was the
irregular shape of the lot.

Chairman Brown questioned if any of the Board members had any questions or comments. There being
none, he stated he would entertain a motion for approval of the variance request. Mr. Sparr provided a
motion for approval of the item based on the applicants stated hardship. Mr. Burton provided a second
to the motion. By a roll call vote, all members voted in the affirmative.

BOA 2023-01, 16 Maumelle Court, A variance to allow the placement of an accessory building within
the side yard. Jonathon Rogers, the owner, was present representing the request. Chairman Brown
called the item and requested the applicant come forward and state the hardship. The applicant stated
he was representing Arnold & Blevins Electric. He stated they were moving their business from 3716
Harold Street to Maumelle Curve Court. He stated the company wanted to stay in North Little Rock but
needed to relocate due to flooding issues at the current location. Mr. Rogers stated the building at
Maumelle Curve Court was of sufficient size to house the operations and warehouse. He stated the issue
was the business needed a small storage building and the only place for placement was within the side
yard. He stated the building occupied most of the existing lot and there was not sufficient area to place
the storage within the rear yard. He stated the variance was necessary due to the depth of the lot.
Chairman Brown questioned if the hardship was the topography of the land. Mr. Rogers replied in the
affirmative.

Chairman Brown questioned if any of the Board members had any questions or comments. He
questioned if anyone in the audience was present to speak for or against the item. There being none, he
stated he would entertain a motion for approval of the variance request. Mr. Sparr provided a motion
for approval of the item based on the applicants stated hardship. Mr. Burton provided a second to the
motion. By a roll call vote, all members voted in the affirmative.

BOA 2023-02, 4116 E Broadway, A variance to allow a reduced setback along Coral Street and along



North Little Rock Board of Zoning Adjustment
Minute Record — December 29, 2022
Page 4 of 4

E Broadway Street and a variance to allow a reduced number of on-site parking spaces. Mr. Jason
Scheffer of Halff Engineering and Ms. Kim Tipton came forward to represent the request. Ms. Tipton
stated she was in the process of leaving North Little Rock since her current building no longer meet her
needs. She stated City Council came to her and requested she speak with the Mayor. She stated they
requested she stay but to stay at her current location she needed variances to allow an addition to her
building. She stated the building expansion included a new indoor firing range, which would
accommodate North Little Rock PD. She stated her hardship was the topography of the land.

Ms. Tiffany Pike addressed the Board with concerns. She stated her property boarded Ms. Tipton’s
property on the north. She stated her concern was the encroachment of the new construction onto her
property. She stated her concern was the placement of the firing range adjacent to her property.

Staff provided Ms. Pike with a copy of the site plan for review. Ms. Pike stated the corner was adjacent
to her house. Mr. Scheffer stated Ms. Pike’s house was constructed near the property line. Mr. Scheffer
stated there were no variances of the back setback along this common property line. He stated the
variance was along Coral Street. He stated there was at least a 20-foot setback between her house and

the new building area.

Chairman Brown questioned if any of the Board members had any questions or comments. There being
none, he stated he would entertain a motion for approval of the variance request. Mr. Sparr provided a
motion for approval of the item based on the applicants stated hardship. Mr. Burton provided a second
to the motion. By a roll call vote, all members voted in the affirmative.

BOA 2023-03, 8110 Baucum Pike Road, A variance to allow an increase in tower height for an existing
tower currently at 146-feet and proposed with a new height of 166-feet. Chairman Brown called the
item. The applicant was not present. Chairman Brown stated the item was postponed to the January
hearing.

Public Comment and Adjournment

There being no further business before the Board, and on the motion of Mr. Sparr provided and seconded
by Mr. Abele, and by consent of all members present, the meeting was adjourn at 2:05 PM.

Approved on this _26" day of _January. 2023

Tom Brown, Chairman



BOA #2022-04
January 29, 2023

Variance Requested: a variance request from the area provision of Section 4.3.3: Il Office
Warehouse District (C) Area Requirements Table to allow a reduced side yard setback along the
western perimeter reducing the setback from 30-feet required to 11.52-feet.

Location of the Request: 2612 Gribble Street, NLR, AR

Lecal Description of the Property: Lot 1 House Properties Addition to the City of North Little
Rock, Pulaski County, AR

Owner: House Properties Inc.
Applicant:  Tucker Land Surveying

Present Use of the Propertv: Office Warehouse

Present Zoning of the Property: I1

Site Characteristics: The site contains office warehouse contained in 3 buildings. The northern
building contains 9600 square feet of floor area. The remaining buildings contain 2400 and 800
square feet with a small 12° x 14’ accessory building located along the southern perimeter.

Surrounding Zoning and Uses

| Direction | Surrounding Zoni_ng Surrounding Uses - I
Mo RE Vacant roperty =
| South | NA — AR River AR River B
{ Fast R4 & CONS Undeveloped

West | R4 | Undeveloped & Private Boat Dock

Justification; The applicant’s justification is presented in an attached letter.

Staff Analysis: The applicant is seeking approval for a building expansion along the western facade
of the building. The building expansion is 35-feet by 60-feet setback from the front property line 45-
feet. The side yard setback is proposed at 12.08-feet. An existing drive along the western fagade of
the building will be closed to allow the expansion. The property is zoned I1 which typically requires
the placement of a 40-foot side yard building setback.

A hardship is a special circumstance, which makes it very difficult for a particular project to meet the
Zoning Ordinance requirement. Special circumstances are not interpreted to be something intangible,
such as lack of knowledge of the code or misinformation at the time of purchase or construction. A
hardship generally occurs when the physical characteristics of a property are such that it cannot be



BOA #2022-04
January 29, 2023
Page 2 of 2

developed as permitted by the zoning ordinance. A hardship may be created by surroundings, shape
or topographical conditions particular to the specific property. A hardship cannot be self-imposed,
or the result of the property owners own action.

Board to Consider:

1. Is the variance for which the variance is sought due to unique circumstances existing on the
property, the unique circumstances were not created by the owner of the property, and are not due
to or the result of general conditions in the district in which the property is located? No, the
existing building was placed with a 42-foot side yard setback which does not allow for a building
expansion as proposed and continue to comply with the required zoning setbacks.

2. Does the variance substantially or permanently injure the appropriate use of adjacent conforming
property in the same district? No, the adjacent property is currently undeveloped.

3. Will approval of the variance alter the essential character of the district? No.

4, Will approval of the variance weaken the general intent and purpose of the land use and zoning
plan? No, the land use and zoning will remain unchanged.

5. Will the approval of the variance be in harmony with the spirit of the ordinance? No, setbacks
were established to protect adjacent property of dissimilar uses.

6. Will the approval of the variance adversely affect public health, safety, and general welfare? No,
there will be no impact on the public health, safety and general welfare of the city.

Approval Allows:

1. Approval will allow the construction of a building addition within 12.08-feet of the western
property line.

2. Approval of this variance request is valid for 180-days from date of approval. If a building permit
is not secured within the 180-day period, approval becomes invalid unless, the Board of Zoning
Adjustment has approved a request for a time extension. All requests for time extension must be
made prior to the expiration of the Board’s approval.



North Little Rock
Board of Adjustment

BOA CASE #2023-04 11inch = 50 feet

Date: 1/13/2023 25 50




North Little Rock
Board of Adjustment
2 |

| BOA Case #2023-04
) 2612 Gribble St.
To allow a reduced side yard

setback for a proposed building
addition.

BOA CASE #2023-04 11ineh = 150 feet : @
Date: 1/13/2023 75 150 s User: jhale




1401 NOISIAKIENS J3LLY1d 3000 LV VLS

ESAL8 51 BONONL SVIOHON
e — -

ZRIBIEL VW HO LY14 40 31v0

i
3
& ozoshs "
8
£

ALSHL
LNZXNAYD LSON SHL HL SONVIHODDY NI QYN 2214 0358 S1

SHLGNY 1V IVHLALLEE0 01 S SHL
i o Ho4
; NOULYILILE) 3 ) = oana0 Lo o s
T iz L SRS AVERIIAO
HIH | 393 WO NVHO g _ H _ " p— SiTsoizIa H
SETREISH -
bpa). i) it ELCRS -— SSML TN H E./ ;
EDES oy @] 5 S e Az
«¥ LO' /36 JHL LV NDIVL SANTVA.. o i ES
2610622590 £0 .0 TIDNV TNEEHIRD " L — . BAwmoisuoNoriHay m - —_— ¥ i
£VIRLERO00't HOIOVI TV ey ] §
ONnoH SIRVISR 1330 NI 3105 DIHdvED S I - £
WD ‘DNIIVED SN NOVELIS eNIING 0HISL i
LEE XBAMNS B0 &/5 du
ddnw(Z ‘SNOZ HLHON SYENVMHY SINN 1WA —
"SAUVROECO0 SNVIG 2IV1S < T, |
s oo T |t
0 UM ONISIS B .
SISO HIMUVERI S5 I35 @
UINUOT L0 GUYNIYD a
C3BRIOSIASY INTNANOW OHISIE ©

| e @
"SANM ALK3AONA SHL 0L NOLYIIY
NISLINF) AMVONSOE QUVZYH GOCTH SHL 50 NOLLYOOT 3Hi 50 NOLLY 13d3 1M SUOASANNS
NOJN QSVE '$M0Z '8 AT QI1va 'STFU0011SD BIBNNN TRAVA ALININNOD oV Fild VWSS
¥3d S IEENINELS] SNOYATT 0001 36VE HUM GOOTH SOAVHI TWINNY %L ZHL 0

X BNOZ NHLUM 61 ASANNS SIHL NO NWOHS ALME0U SHL 'ATND SHILLO'l DIKAVED A

[ v

v "SSI1 MOTHOW 'STUOY L0'L SNIVINOD LOVL SIHL "SNINNIORE
30 INIOd SHL 01 1334 @ Z2) 40 JINVISK] ¥ 3652.095 ‘N1 AYM 20 LHOR ONVS
ﬂ 'ONGTY DNFINLNOD SONGHL V0L 13242672
NI AVAA =0 LHDQ OIVS ONOTY SONSHL {52815 TTO0RIO 4O INM AVM 40 LHOR
Ju) ATEHLNOS 3H1 NO ONES INIO OIVS “BYBT GNNOH ¥ OL 15514 D0'H62 4O SONVASID Y
m S.S04£.2N SOHBHL 'aiva3H ONNOd ¥ 0L 1334 L'k 22

HOJ GRIVdTud

¥ 0L 133305Vl AZEN,
¥ OL 1334 65'022 40 SINVLSK ¥ ALS1 0179 3INEHL NOLIOTV SELMIAOHUA ISNOH
THL 40 NINHOT JSVSHLION 31 LY ONES INKJ OIVS "V GNNICA Y LY DNINNISSS

SYSNWRY  ALNNOD DISYIN MO0 IWLNN
OT1'$311H340Ud qHOIXO
133418 3196149 192
'NAQv S31L¥3d0¥d ISNOH 40 L1¥1d TWNIS

SMOTIOE BY O38/DE30
ARVINRLLE VG SHON DN ONY SYSHINIAY 'ALNNCD DISY U LS Tt SONVY HLEON
} HSNMOL 't NOLLISS 40 MILEVIIO JSVEHLEON SHI NIONIATONYY 40 LOVAL Y
HOURDSH W o “Selhl SHL 4O QAN HOS STUYTHYLY
ANEEE JUVIS SYSNWNYY INRSNO SEBIA HO &IIN AIWNZ WU v
UOQATAS SHL 30
s 3 A0 GVAS AR SHL T
U LD
L2 HY HOOM HLLIN HIHON 450G VN REHL UL I
LI3UIS TTEEMHD 2Lz 3
ST SAULISOU QHCIXO ELL L] MHOOE QHODTN 033 JBS IINVNNSSY JO TS 804 EHL 0 Livd ¥ B¥ QSHICNOD OV GSMINTY GUOIEY 30 LEN00 A3 T
b stﬁzom, ELL] SN GUOHNENN 3L VIO ATIVHSAR LON SHUQUSAING 3. L
— Fovd OO LV NI~ 02 AP
WoHOOTO T VTR T QUOOSN HOACTH HAEWAN “LNTWNJ0A SHL
ONIGNCTAY 40 TUVSHIES
SSRUAY ‘SWYN NOUNOSE 30 3UvT
——— Y SHYN HOUNIDAE 4D 2UvD
- LY NI
SHL HiM 3INVANODOY NI SUVISS WEH CIVS ‘SOIAKIENS GNY 1¥1d '4904V] AGIHIH -
00 ONY 'C30IAIGINS ONY GALLY1d HO GIVY SAVH B LvML AJLLSO AGSHSH 00 0V SABD TH 0 3/
ANSITOINL AT NAAOHS 31V1S3 VAN 3HL OBNORNIONN SHL TN of
@MU ONRIEEINIONS SYNOHL
WO BATANNG SNOKTNA 'S WBNMO 30 IVaEnED
ALNNOT BSY 1N H0
SQUOIRY NOLLKITY STLMAGONA
HINOH 40 1vd WNid ¥
LNSIT0 AR NOESIANCD BNINNY I SO0 LT HLHON

Q3qN0US SY TIG UINVIIVM
QHOOSU O SILONCTS T
QUOOTY HOSIY WO L

“SNOLLYINE3Y GNY SEWI GIvS

304 ABSMIH S AVDALRES SIHL QALY AGEH
$1.INFWF1I00 STHL 'CELLTIPATD NI SNIAVH TYAQHAY 40 SNOLUANOS SHL 30

TIV ONY 'SNOLLY OL INVNSUNG

R ——— NOILIdav

taanon? e LR

o 2.5 e e e ST S31LH¥3d0dd 3SNOH

TIV LYHL ONV ‘SN A9 30¥N ATANNS ¥ BINGST443Y Lv)d SHL IVHL AUDES AS3EH |

pe 5 1 101




A\ VY,
a7

.

TUCKER

North Little Rock Planning Department
120 Main Street
North Little Rock, AR 72114

RE: Site Plan Review
Proposed Building
Lot 1 House Properties Addition

To whom it may concern,

The application letter is in regard to a submittal made by Nick Tucker, PS #1755, to the North Little
Rock Planning Department in regard to a site plan review for a new building addition at 2612 Gribble
Street, NLR, AR.

Tucker Surveying is requesting that the site plan be reviewed by the board at the next meeting as
scheduled.

The owner is requesting a to have the site plan approved to accommodate a new 2100 square feet
building addition to an existing building along the west boundary line.

1. Building addition for Lot 1 seeking variance to the west side setbacks as shown on survey replat
from 40 feet to 12 feet.

Enclosed please find a check for the replat in the amount of $200.00 for the Site Plan review fees.

e

If you have any questions, please give me a call.
Sincerely,

Nick Tucker, PS #1755
Owner

Tucker Land Surveying
PO Box 1021

Cabot, AR 72023

www.tuckersurveying.com 1



BOA #2022-05
January 29, 2022

Variance Requested: a variance request from the area provision of Section 5.20 to allow an
increased height of a front yard retaining wall allowing the height to taper from 7-feet in height to 2-
feet in height

Location of the Request: 404 Chimney Rock Drive, NLR, AR

Legal Description of the Property: Lot 24 Chimney Rock Addition to the City of North Little
Rock, Pulaski County, AR

Owner: Ryan and Amy Friedman
Applicant:  Noah Treat Construction LLC

Present Use of the Property: Single-family home under construction

Present Zoning of the Property: R1

Site Characteristics: The home is currently under construction located within the gated Chimney
Rock Subdivision. Entry to the subdivision is from Fork River Road, which is located within the
Sherwood, AR city limits. There is roughly 30-feet of fall from the rear of the lot to the front of the
lot located on Chimney Rock Drive.

Surrounding Uses and Zoning

‘Direction | Surrounding Zoning | Surrounding Uses
North IR1 - | Single Family
South | Rl Single Family
East R1 Single Family
' West | RI - Single Family - _

Justification: The applicant’s justification is presented in an attached letter.

Staff Analysis: The applicant is seeking a variance to allow the construction of a retaining wall
with an increase wall height within the front yard. The applicant notes the wall ranges from 2-feet to
7-feet and is 72-feet long. The applicant has provided an engineered plan for the wall construction.
The applicant states the need for the wall height is due to a 22-foot fall from north to south on the lot.
He states the wall is necessary to shape the front yard and allow the building of steps and a walkway
to the front door of the new home. In addition to providing stability for the future steps and walkway,
the retaining wall will be incorporated in to the landscape features within the front yard area. Mr.
Treat states the wall is proposed with 12-inch blocks filled with concrete, followed with a stone for




BOA #2022-05
January 29, 2022
Page 2 of 3

the exterior veneer. He notes the hardship is based on the topography of the lot and the steep sloping
of the lot within the front yard area.

Section 5.20, Retaining Walls, of the North Little Rock Zoning Ordinance states the height of a
retaining wall is measured from the top of the retaining wall to the existing grade, whichever is lower,
directly below the retaining wall. The allowable height is 3 Y2-feet in the front and side yards and 5-
feet or less in the rear yard. Rear yard retaining walls greater than 3 '2-feet in height require the
placement of a 3-foot fence and the combination of the wall and fence may not exceed 8-feet in height.
Retaining walls greater than 5-feet require a stamped engineered drawing.

A hardship is a special circumstance, which makes it very difficult for a particular project to meet the
Zoning Ordinance requirement. Special circumstances are not interpreted to be something intangible,
such as lack of knowledge of the code or misinformation at the time of purchase or construction. A
hardship generally occurs when the physical characteristics of a property are such that it cannot be
developed as permitted by the zoning ordinance. A hardship may be created by surroundings, shape
or topographical conditions particular to the specific property. A hardship cannot be self-imposed,
or the result of the property owners own action.

Board to Consider:

1. Is the variance for which the variance is sought due to unique circumstances existing on the
property, the unique circumstances were not created by the owner of the property, and are not due
to or the result of general conditions in the district in which the property is located? Possible, the
lot has a significant elevation change from side to side of the lot.

2. Does the variance substantially or permanently injure the appropriate use of adjacent conforming
property in the same district? No, the approval of the variance for the retaining wall will not have
an impact on the adjacent properties.

3. Will approval of the variance alter the essential character of the district? No, the wall is located
as a landscape feature and is proposed stepping down as the grade becomes less steep.

4. Will approval of the variance weaken the general intent and purpose of the land use and zoning
plan? No, the land use and zoning will remain unchanged.

5. Will the approval of the variance be in harmony with the spirit of the ordinance? Possibly, the
topography of the lot creates a need for the retaining wall height as proposed.

6. Will the approval of the variance adversely affect public health, safety, and general welfare? No,
the public health, safety and general welfare of the area will not be impacted.

Approval Allows:

1. Approval will allow the placement of a retaining wall with a maximum height of 7-feet and the
placement of a 3-foot fence at the top of the retaining wall for a total height of wall and fence of
10-feet within the front yard.

2. Approval of this variance request is valid for 180-days from date of approval. If a building permit
is not secured within the 180-day period, approval becomes invalid unless, the Board of Zoning



BOA #2022-05
January 29, 2022
Page 3 of 3

Adjustment has approved a request for a time extension. All requests for time extension must be
made prior to the expiration of the Board’s approval.



North Little Rock

BOA CASE #2023-05

Date: 1/13/2023 25 50 s User: jhale




North Little Rock
B@a rd of Adjustment

BOA Case #2023-05

404 Chimney Rock Dr.

To allow an increased retaining
| wall height range from 2-ft to 7-ft
. | within the front yard.

<. T

& CIIVINEY ROCK DR “

Yoy

BOA CASE #2023-05
Date: 1/13/2023

300 5 User: jhale




N

NOAH TREAT

UCTION

To Whom it may Concern: December 28, 2022

RE: 404 Chimney Rock Dr

We will be building a retaining wall at 404 Chimney Rock Drive that will range in height from 7
feet to 2 feet and will be 72 feet long in total. The wall will be in the front of the house, south of
the front entry way. We have an engineered plan that will be attached. | am also going to
attach a drawing of the lot, the elevation and the location of the proposed wall. The reason why
we need a wall that is so tall is that our lot has 22 feet of slope from the right to left. The wall
will help shape the front yard and allow us to build steps and a walkway to the front door. Our
wall will consist of 12 inch blocks filled with concrete, followed up with real stone on the
exterior to follow guidelines set forth by the Chimney Rock POA. The Chimney Rock POA has

already approved the design and specs and the proposed walls.

Thank you,

/// N//
Er|c axwell

Noah Treat Construction



To Whom it may Concern: December 28, 2022

~

RE: 404 Chimney Rock Dr

, Ryan Friedman, as property owner of 404 Chimney Rock Dr, give Noah Treat and Eric
Maxwell of Noah Treat Construction permission to act as agent and speak on my behalf in front

of the NLR Board of Zoning Adjustment on January 25, 2023.

Thank you,
Sl

Ryan Friedman



PROPOSED 1

&
1Y
2

|2 “ \ AN = B RESIDENCE
o N T (e
FOUND 12~ PIPE m « o .
_.M._ | /./., ~.__ = i
K] | . =
m =——
a |
VT - , LOT 24

AR -4

/gwn_ _
-’
% |

FOUND 12" PIPE //9

i
il /
/////

S®

oaé&w\\@

FGUND 1\2° PIPE

STATE OF
/ARKANSAS /
N0 2

OOD STATEMENT:
M FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP PANEL 05119C0361G

‘FECTIVE DATE: JULY 6, 2015) INDICATES THAT THIS PROPERTY
LOCATED ABOVE THE 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN.

NORTH

0 50 _

Scale |" = 50

BOND CONSULTING

NGINEERS, INC.

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYING ACCURACY:

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A
SURVEY MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY SUPERVISION, AND THA'
ALL CORNERS ARE SHOWN IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

EXISTING MONUNENTS/OF THEAREA. IMPROVEMENTS ARE
AS SHOWN. I [ ]
TR BOND —N

REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR
ARKANSAS LICENSE NO. 28

Prepared For:

Ryan and Amy Friedman
Living Trust

25 Kings River Road

N. Little Rock, AR 72116

BOND CONSULTING ENGINEERS, INC.

2601 T. P. White Drive
Jacksonville, Arkansas 72076

Phone: (501) 982-1538 Fax: (501) 982-1530 E-maik tbond@bondce.com
E-mail: arobinson@bondce.com

—
)
|

NORTH LITTLE ROCK, PULASKI COUNTY, ARKANSAS

PRELIMINARY PLOT PLAN Sale: = 50
CHIMNEY ROCK SUBDIVISION Date:  JULY 13, 2021
LOT 24 Job No.: 8887

Drawn By: TS




‘

R

ced

RO#D

HoY  Chimaey Roce Q.

ﬂn..—,ﬁ“.:..:.u wells




FOUND 112" PIP

ADS TRENCH
CROSS SECTION

CONCRETE CAN B2

" ROUND Ok SCUARE

o DEPENDS ON INLET
AT =~ GRATED INLET CAN BE
$ ~ ./ =ouND OR sGUARE
G /

V3 AIM3S .91

wan
[

7. VARIES ON BASIN S22

.

_\IN3

Ao s

YARD DRAN

FIPING SYSTEMS

—YARD
/' DRAM

18 DRAIN

- WATERTIGHT ADAPTERS
AVALABLE FOR ALL PLASTIC
PING SYSTEMS.

AREA YARD DRAIN DETAILS

Jo8.No. 8887 . Prepared For: s rew
e BOND CONSULTING ENGINEERS. INC. NOAH TREAT STORM DRAINAGE PLAN e
i 2601T. P. White Drive
s Jacksonville, Arkanss 72076 LOT 24 - CHIMNEY ROCK ADDITION o
% It NORTH LITTLE ROCK, PULASKI COUNTY. ARKANSAS 2 % 2




1 40 [ LHEHS dT40¥d TTVM AUNOSYIN AV D0U 1LLITHLYON :NOLLYIOT LOHArOYd
LLAAAVD HAHLS SN !a[eng LVIYL HYON “LNAITD
A IAOYddY 4

NANOW NAIav+
A9 Nmydd

TC0T/0z/21 -dlva

HALMA HD0Y AINWIHD v0F "ANVN LOHTOY|

60TTL AV 00 3T ‘AU [RUONEN [008

SIduUISUY VLI

(TUMIVE TIATD

SITGVIHVA TTVM ONINIVLIY 40 378vL

R Bbe | w8 o€ 2 [0
W Abs | W2 0-E] 6 [.0-9
w28 be W2 |,0-8 | Wb [0-5 |

28w | a2l 92| 6 |a0-b]

28 ke | «d |0-2 ] o6

40~ |

buopds @ ozIS| LS, | .8 | ulu | oHa |

«¥ 10G, |

HoA A —.

SN

STVLIA TUAHIVE 8 FIVNIVHQ TVIIdAL

7 wa,o-1 ||

Wo}i0q 40 9[4904

3
Sl

6404009 dDT—

sejoydessm 10 WOLL0q
10 (I14 8boupIp dojs

<

s N
i /% 8Uf7 puno.g

SU|DIP g b |ID 1O PUD UMOYS

SD {D[JBJDW [[|4)00q 40895 puD

|blueow {14 66OUIDIP UBBMiIB]
9]4q04 8)|4X8,089 8OD|d —

‘|lom 40 yibue)
Jo|n4 *(|p|esow pesoJddo Jeyio !
LG# EE-D WLSVIDIJ04DW 114 8bouip.ig —

5

Yousq Ul ,,0-,2

"~ (Ip}aq BujdoLUIBY

ad|d upJg dk| ess
“Bujopds *xow ,0-,01 -8dld
uipaq JAd OF 'PeUYdS 4.k

dof Lo 9/4qD4
o||4x84089 do7

NOILJ3S TIvYM
g8 |

.91 8 ad0ds uoq pi—H

sAvp g2 8

1sd goog = 2.4 -
a3aJouod _om:_u._\\\”

+201g NWJ .9TX8*2T

(&
Zls “dky
i y 1og) 30} Jag-ds 1oq pe TR —H 0 of
7 —= i :
i. e L = I, 3
e |
___n & i o ’ |
W dog, " v (i _
ol -
*p,bol usym doj UDq py— - L
=]

oMo

&) -0, E

[*—1lom Buuiosay
40 6004 JUOU4




1401 NOISIAKIENS J3LLY1d 3000 LV VLS

ESAL8 51 BONONL SVIOHON
e — -

ZRIBIEL VW HO LY14 40 31v0

i
3
& ozoshs "
8
£

ALSHL
LNZXNAYD LSON SHL HL SONVIHODDY NI QYN 2214 0358 S1

SHLGNY 1V IVHLALLEE0 01 S SHL
i o Ho4
; NOULYILILE) 3 ) = oana0 Lo o s
T iz L SRS AVERIIAO
HIH | 393 WO NVHO g _ H _ " p— SiTsoizIa H
SETREISH -
bpa). i) it ELCRS -— SSML TN H E./ ;
EDES oy @] 5 S e Az
«¥ LO' /36 JHL LV NDIVL SANTVA.. o i ES
2610622590 £0 .0 TIDNV TNEEHIRD " L — . BAwmoisuoNoriHay m - —_— ¥ i
£VIRLERO00't HOIOVI TV ey ] §
ONnoH SIRVISR 1330 NI 3105 DIHdvED S I - £
WD ‘DNIIVED SN NOVELIS eNIING 0HISL i
LEE XBAMNS B0 &/5 du
ddnw(Z ‘SNOZ HLHON SYENVMHY SINN 1WA —
"SAUVROECO0 SNVIG 2IV1S < T, |
s oo T |t
0 UM ONISIS B .
SISO HIMUVERI S5 I35 @
UINUOT L0 GUYNIYD a
C3BRIOSIASY INTNANOW OHISIE ©

| e @
"SANM ALK3AONA SHL 0L NOLYIIY
NISLINF) AMVONSOE QUVZYH GOCTH SHL 50 NOLLYOOT 3Hi 50 NOLLY 13d3 1M SUOASANNS
NOJN QSVE '$M0Z '8 AT QI1va 'STFU0011SD BIBNNN TRAVA ALININNOD oV Fild VWSS
¥3d S IEENINELS] SNOYATT 0001 36VE HUM GOOTH SOAVHI TWINNY %L ZHL 0

X BNOZ NHLUM 61 ASANNS SIHL NO NWOHS ALME0U SHL 'ATND SHILLO'l DIKAVED A

[ v

v "SSI1 MOTHOW 'STUOY L0'L SNIVINOD LOVL SIHL "SNINNIORE
30 INIOd SHL 01 1334 @ Z2) 40 JINVISK] ¥ 3652.095 ‘N1 AYM 20 LHOR ONVS
ﬂ 'ONGTY DNFINLNOD SONGHL V0L 13242672
NI AVAA =0 LHDQ OIVS ONOTY SONSHL {52815 TTO0RIO 4O INM AVM 40 LHOR
Ju) ATEHLNOS 3H1 NO ONES INIO OIVS “BYBT GNNOH ¥ OL 15514 D0'H62 4O SONVASID Y
m S.S04£.2N SOHBHL 'aiva3H ONNOd ¥ 0L 1334 L'k 22

HOJ GRIVdTud

¥ 0L 133305Vl AZEN,
¥ OL 1334 65'022 40 SINVLSK ¥ ALS1 0179 3INEHL NOLIOTV SELMIAOHUA ISNOH
THL 40 NINHOT JSVSHLION 31 LY ONES INKJ OIVS "V GNNICA Y LY DNINNISSS

SYSNWRY  ALNNOD DISYIN MO0 IWLNN
OT1'$311H340Ud qHOIXO
133418 3196149 192
'NAQv S31L¥3d0¥d ISNOH 40 L1¥1d TWNIS

SMOTIOE BY O38/DE30
ARVINRLLE VG SHON DN ONY SYSHINIAY 'ALNNCD DISY U LS Tt SONVY HLEON
} HSNMOL 't NOLLISS 40 MILEVIIO JSVEHLEON SHI NIONIATONYY 40 LOVAL Y
HOURDSH W o “Selhl SHL 4O QAN HOS STUYTHYLY
ANEEE JUVIS SYSNWNYY INRSNO SEBIA HO &IIN AIWNZ WU v
UOQATAS SHL 30
s 3 A0 GVAS AR SHL T
U LD
L2 HY HOOM HLLIN HIHON 450G VN REHL UL I
LI3UIS TTEEMHD 2Lz 3
ST SAULISOU QHCIXO ELL L] MHOOE QHODTN 033 JBS IINVNNSSY JO TS 804 EHL 0 Livd ¥ B¥ QSHICNOD OV GSMINTY GUOIEY 30 LEN00 A3 T
b stﬁzom, ELL] SN GUOHNENN 3L VIO ATIVHSAR LON SHUQUSAING 3. L
— Fovd OO LV NI~ 02 AP
WoHOOTO T VTR T QUOOSN HOACTH HAEWAN “LNTWNJ0A SHL
ONIGNCTAY 40 TUVSHIES
SSRUAY ‘SWYN NOUNOSE 30 3UvT
——— Y SHYN HOUNIDAE 4D 2UvD
- LY NI
SHL HiM 3INVANODOY NI SUVISS WEH CIVS ‘SOIAKIENS GNY 1¥1d '4904V] AGIHIH -
00 ONY 'C30IAIGINS ONY GALLY1d HO GIVY SAVH B LvML AJLLSO AGSHSH 00 0V SABD TH 0 3/
ANSITOINL AT NAAOHS 31V1S3 VAN 3HL OBNORNIONN SHL TN of
@MU ONRIEEINIONS SYNOHL
WO BATANNG SNOKTNA 'S WBNMO 30 IVaEnED
ALNNOT BSY 1N H0
SQUOIRY NOLLKITY STLMAGONA
HINOH 40 1vd WNid ¥
LNSIT0 AR NOESIANCD BNINNY I SO0 LT HLHON

Q3qN0US SY TIG UINVIIVM
QHOOSU O SILONCTS T
QUOOTY HOSIY WO L

“SNOLLYINE3Y GNY SEWI GIvS

304 ABSMIH S AVDALRES SIHL QALY AGEH
$1.INFWF1I00 STHL 'CELLTIPATD NI SNIAVH TYAQHAY 40 SNOLUANOS SHL 30

TIV ONY 'SNOLLY OL INVNSUNG

R ——— NOILIdav

taanon? e LR

o 2.5 e e e ST S31LH¥3d0dd 3SNOH

TIV LYHL ONV ‘SN A9 30¥N ATANNS ¥ BINGST443Y Lv)d SHL IVHL AUDES AS3EH |

pe 5 1 101




Pacrin = % * (K,) *(Backfill soil weight) * (Total Height )*(2)* 1 foot

Fstiging = Prackrin = lbs
FResist = WTotal Weight * tan@
Fresise = 1758.03
_ FResist
FACTOR OF SAFETY FOR SILDING = ——— 1.79 PASS

Sliding

_ MResist
FACTOR OF SAFETY FOR OVERTURNING =

overturning

Height
Movertuning = PBackfill * 3
7
Mosertuning = 1013.3 3 = 2287
heel stem toe toe stem Width
Mgesist = Waackriu * — + ETE + Rl + Wsiom * (E +— ) + Wrooting height * >
21 12
M 1470 * T?+12+9 + 1050 * 9+ﬁ + 525 3.5
. — — —_— — — _— e ——

Restst 2 12 12 12 2 2

Mpesise = 6615 Ibs-ft
MResist
FACTOR OF SAFETY FOR OVERTURNING = ——2¢515t 799 PASS
overturning
ALLOWABLE BEARING CAPACITY
t the end of toe = 2T 4 tiom is valid if e < -
oy at the end of toe = R , equation is valid if e c
6
Width  heel heel | st width
M= MOver - WBackfill * (T - %) + WStem * (% + sze;n - 12 ) + Wfooting height *(0)

3.5 21 21 12 3.5
M = 2287 — 1470+ (2= 2) + 1050 * (2 + 2 = 2%) 4 Wy 010g hetgne *(0)

2

M= 2050 lbs-ft




L 7
Let's checke < — , e<—- - €=117

6 6
M 2050
e W, e 3045 - e 1.17
WT+ M 2980 N 20.50 1874
= —+— - = - =
=P TE T VT T35 T1s352 Y
6 6

USE MINIMUM BEARING CAPACITY OF 2000 PSF

OK



